## Arborfield Regular SCC Meeting

March 31, 2023

Present- Mr. Smoke, Mavis, Melissa, Julie, Natassia, Brayell, Sherri Hanson, Brody(SRC rep)

Meeting was called to order at 11:35 by Melissa

Minutes were read by Mavis there was a amendment for meeting date it was changed from April 21 to March 31. Brayell adopted them as read, Julie second it.

Financials were given by Julie we have \$824.28, with some bills to be paid out for hotdog lunch etc Melissa accepted the financials as read and Natasssia second it

SRC report- no financials , they are planning on April 6 to dye eggs and wear spring colors, April 20 is heritage day and April 26 is P.J day

Principal report: We currently have 70 students 47 elementary and 23 high school In school generated account they have \$2867.69. The Student Led Conferences that were held on March 8 & ( from k-6 was 75% attendance and 7-12 was 50% attended), so moving forward NESD would like feedback from all schools what they would see would work to get more engagement, and going to try a two week where you have that choice to meet in two weeks, talk to parents and give Mr. Smoke feedback before end of June. In March the grades 7-12 went Skiing at Wapiti, and K-6 went to Pasquia Park sliding both were enjoyable. Grade 7-12 went to TMSS and listened to wrestler Chris Gray, the feedback was really good. Winter festival is today March 31, the grades 7-9 class have been planning and getting stuff organized for the elementary students for a afternoon of fun outside. Last period doing games in gym with parents also. April 4 at 1:15pm is our school assembly. On April 21, the Professional wrestlers who are doing a show in Arborfield are coming to talk to the whole school on Bullying. There will be MADD presentation for grades 7-12 on April 25, thank you to Melissa for reaching out for this event to happen.

## Other Business:

The SCC will be doing a family pizza meal at noon on April 28, we will make up slips to go out next week, with the return on 24, but a reminder sent out on 21, two or three SCC members will go in and count up pizza slices etc, there will be four options to choose from. Easter Egg hunt will be on April 6, in afternoon the older students will buddy up with the kids in elementary, we will purchase cupcakes for older kids. Discussed communication between teacher and parents, how slips are not being sent home so parents know what is going on in the class or for SRC things. Conservation Officer from Nipawin would like to come out and teach the school how to fillet fish, Mr. Smoke said that would be great for Melissa to contact him then he can contact Mr. Smoke with a time. The RCMP would like to come and do a bike rodeo with K-6, and something with the older students as well. Was asked if we could get an extra EA, Mr. Smoke has been helping out using some of his Admin time.

At this time no extra EA. We discussed nut allergy, and the school has on hand lunch option for children who bring peanut items for lunch. They also sanitize everything after the last incident and the family was notified of peanut free school. So there is alternatives at the school for a safe lunch choice if needed. We dicussed a noon hour supervisor, to monitor this, but at this time it would have to be a parent volunteer. The SCC conference that is being held in Hudson bay there are five of us going, and we have been registered.

Next Meeting date is April 27 at 12:20 pm

Meeting adjourned at 12:15pm